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June 10, 2009 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Casey J. Coleman, Technical Consultant 
      
 

SUBJECT:    Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC  
              Docket No. 09-2419-T01 
              Dated May 26, 2009 

RECOMMENDATION: approve   
The Division recommends that the Commission approve this tariff filing. 
 
ISSUE: 
The purpose of this filing is to update the current tariff with an exchange map.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
This filing corrects the omission of an exchange map with the filing of the current tariff. The 
proposed changes fall within the provision of Utah Code § 54-7-12(4), as amended and, 
therefore, could become effective without the necessity of a hearing before the Commission. 
 
 
cc: David Irvine 
 Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC 
 747 E. South Temple St. Suite 130 
 Salt Lake City, UT 84102 
 
          Committee of Consumer Services 
          Dennis Miller 
          Rea Petersen 
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